Released under the FOI Act - DIIS

s22 Irrelevant Material

From: "Trotman, Paul" <Paul. Trotman@industry.gov.au>

Date: Wednesday, 22 November 2017 at 2:06:07 pm

To: s22 Irrelevant Material

Cc: "Lawson, Mike" <Mike.Lawson@industry.gov.au>, "Locke, Chris"
<Chris.Locke@industry.gov.au>

Subject: RE: NAIF independent review - additional information [DLM=For-Official-Use-

Only]

Thanks 522 . Who will be sending the email to Mr Shepherd? Is it Chris or Mike?
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From: Trotman, Paul

Sent: Friday, 1 December 2017 2:16 PM

To: 522 Irrelevant

Cc: Lawson, Mike

Subject: Any luck tracking down Tony Shepherd? [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

https://www.menziesrc.org/publications/item/new-release-power-off-power-on-rebooting-the-
national-energy-market
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From: 572 |rrelevant
Sent: Monday, 4 December 2017 4:52 PM

To: 522 Irrelevant Material
Cc: Martin, James
Subject: Review of NAIF [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

Good Afternoon 522

Senator Linda Reynolds noted that | had some feedback for the NAIF in respect the review
that Minister Canavan has requested of NAIF processes. 522  if you could please put [N in
touch with Tony Shepherd when he commences the NAIF review that would be very helpful,
Regards,

s22

s22 Irrelevant | Policy Advisor
Office of Senator the Hon Matthew Canavan

Minister for Resources and Northern Australia

s22 Irrelevant Material
34 East Street | Rockhampton QLD 4700
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Released under the FOI Act - DIIS

From: Martin, James

Sent: Tuesday, 5 December 2017 3:02 PM

To: 'Anthony Shepherd'; 522 |rrelevant

Cc: Trotman, Paul ; Lawson, Mike ; Locke, Chris

Subject: RE: Northern Australia Infrastructure Facility Review [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

Hi Tony,
The Draft Terms of Reference are with the Minister now. We will update you a soon as possible.

James

James Martin

Chief of Staff

Office of Senator the Hon Matthew Canavan

Minister for Resources and Northern Australia

P02 6277 7180 | 522 Irrelevant

Suite M1 45 Parliament House | CANBERRA ACT 2600
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From: 572 |rrelevant
Sent: Wednesday, 6 December 2017 5:25 PM
To: 522 ;522 Irrelevant

Cc: 522 Irrelevant
Subject: RE: NAIF review [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

Hi 522

I s previously expressed interest in providing feedback on NAIF processes. | thought
it would be useful, as a major bank, for them to have a chat with Tony. | have assured them the
review is internal and confidential,

Regards,

s22

UNCLASSIFIED
s22 Irrelevant Material

From: s22 Irrelevant Material
Sent: Wednesday, 6 December 2017 1:35 PM

To: .
Subject: NAIF review [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

Hi

| just wanted to let you know that the Minister has requested a confidential review of NAIF
processes. | know you had some opinions on this and | was wondering if you would be prepared to
have a confidential chat to Tony Sheppard (consultant) on your thoughts?

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
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For Official Use Only
From: Martin, James
Sent: Friday, 2 February 2018 10:51 AM
To: 522 Irrelevant Material ; Lawson, Mike
<Mike.Lawson@industry.gov.au>; Locke, Chris <Chris.Locke@industry.gov.au>
Subject: Fwd: NAIF [DLM=For-Official-Use-Only]

Hi all,

s22

We are currently arranging a meeting between the PM, the Minister and Tony Shepherd to discuss
these recommendations.

s22

James

James Martin

Chief of Staff

Office of Senator the Hon Matthew Canavan
Minister for Resources and Northern Australia
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P 0262777180 | M 22
Suite M1 45 Parliament House | CANBERRA ACT 2600

Begin forwarded message:
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From: 572 |rrelevant
Sent: Monday, 5 March 2018 4:18 PM

To: Locke, Chris <Chris.Locke@industry.gov.au>
Subject: Tony Shepherd [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

http://parlinfo.aph.gov.au/parlinfo/search/display/display.w3p;db=COMMITTEES;id=committees%2

Festimate%2Ff6895598-e300-42ab-9ed8-

5174ed8ed7d9%2F0010;query=1d%3A%22committees%2Festimate%2Ff6895598-e300-42ab-9ed8-

5174ed8ed7d9%2F0000%22

s22 Irrelevant | Policy Advisor
Office of Senator the Hon Matthew Canavan

Minister for Resources and Northern Australia

s22 Irrelevant Material
34 East Street | Rockhampton QLD 4700
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